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The exhibition Another Genocide after the Genocide has been prepared
within a grant program of the Youth Foundation of Armenia, a partner organisation of
the President of the Republic of Armenia

Qppniyp L gnigwhwlnbup untindyt| G0 «3IngnL Wwpwp»
hwjptOwghunwywb hwuwpwywlwb Yugdwybpwnipjw
GwfuwdébnbGnipjwip L
36Nt hpdGwnpwdp wowlygnipjwdp

The booklet and exhibition have been prepared by Duty of Soul NGO
with the support of RAA Foundation
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Stynpp wwdwpp hwpwy-wpkdninphg (Lntu. hEn.’ wGhwjn, Up. GppnpnnipyniG GYtntignt dGugnpnGbpp qubymd GG

1900-wyuw@ pp.) Yuwpuh dwpgh Stynp (wydd® Yhqnp) quninh hwpwiwhG bg-
Swlwpp wytpwyGtpp (LnLu.' 2. Pnh, 1976 p.), swih.' @. Pnpwiwbwbh nha:

{wyj ttnbgwyhGnipjwl vk tnwGwy puwqhhyp quiptpw-
Unph thnfuwytpyywo hwymGh wnweohl hnppwpdw(a L L
pJwqgnynud £ G nupny: Ghtnkgnt npdtiphl tnt) G0 uwwndiw-
Jwl pwgwnhly wpdtp Gipyujywuglnng 971, 989, 990, 1006,
1008, 1018, 1036 pp. yhdwqptp: Q-dptipp Yyt & 1912 p. wd-
nwp:

1920 p.-hg htimn GYtntighG gptipt wipnnenipjuip wytip-
gt E, huly bphuwwwwnh pwptpp’ jnpugyt) npybu hGw-
(jnip: ‘Lhpjuynudu Guwwnbih GG unul npdtph npnp hwnywo-
Gtph ydwupwgwo dGwgnprnbtpp:




The remnants of Sourb Yerordutiun (Holy Trinity) Church,
which traces back to the 5th century, are situated at the southern
edge of Tekor (now: Digor) Village, Kars Region.

It is the earliest known monument in Armenian church archi-
tecture manifesting the transformation of tri-nave basilicas into
domed ones. Its walls used to bear inscriptions of rare historical
vaue dating from 971, 989, 990, 1006, 1008, 1018, and 1036.

The church dome tumbled down in the summer of 1912. The

monument itself was almost entirely destroyed after 1920, its
revetment stones being appropriated as building material.

At present only the meagre remnants of certain wall sections
can be found in the church site.
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The church of Tekor from the south-west (unknown photographer,
1900s); measurement by T. Toramanian

The church ruins (photo by J. Boll, 1976)
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Pwqupu( (wydd' Lhihppwp) qjninh Up. @Ennnpnu EYkntghG (625-631
pp.) hwpwyhg (inru.’ @. Pnpwiwbywbh, 1900-wywh pp.)

3pdGwhwwnwy wytpjwd EYkntgnt mknp (ntu.' U. Ywpwwbunywbh, 2013
p.), swih.' 0. @npwiwGjwbh

Up. @tngnpnu tytintghG qunbynid Ep Gwpuh dwpgh Pw-
qupwl (wjdd” Lhthppwp) quninh hwpwywjhl tqph:
Upunipyjul qtimh w9 withhG mwpwoynn pGwlwywjpp, npp
dhGsk 1920 p. qnun hwywpGuwl tp, hhdGyt) £ dheGunwpjwd
{wjwunwlh Jwjpwpwnupltiphg dtyh’ ULd {wyph Ujpw-
npww Gwhwbgh UppwnniGhp quyjunnid quliynn Fuqupulh
wnbinnud:

Cuwn hnpwpdwlp tphgnn dhwwnn pyupdwly wpdwlu-
gnmuipjw G’ Up. ©@tnnnpnu tytintighG hhiGwnntp £ hpfuwl
Pnun Unwytinyun, nph dwhhg htinn 2hGwpupuwuwl w)uw-
nwlpGbpG wjwpumhpl t hwugpt) yhGp' UGGwG:

GytintighG hpiGwhwwnmwy wytpyt] L 1940-50-wlwb pp.,
hul pwptipp gnpowoyt] GG tnnwljw qnpulingh Junnigiwl
ubig:
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St. Teodoros (Theodore) Church used to stand at the southern
edge of Bagaran (now: Kilittashe) Village located on the right
bank of the river Akhurian, Kars Region. The village, which was
established in the site of one of the medieval capitals of Armenia,
Bagaran (Arsharunik District, Ayrarat Province, Armenia Maior),
was purely Armenian-inhabited until 1920.

According to a single-line inscription running around the
church like a band, it was founded by Prince But Araveghian and
completed by his wife Anna after his death.

St. Teodoros was totally destroyed between the 1940s and
1950s, its stones being used in the construction of some barracks
in the neighbourhood.

St. Teodoros (Theodore) Church (625 to 631) of Bagaran Village from
the south (photo by T. Toramanian, 1900s); measurement by T.
Toramanian

The site of the annihilated church (photo by S. Karapetian, 2013)



Uqpuyp ulGpp hwpwy-wpbininphg (ineu. hén.' wlhwjwn, 1900-wlwa pp.)
Juw(pp hhdGwytp (. U. Ywpwwybwnjwh, 2014 p.), swih.' @. @npuwdwbuwbh

Juwlwlwl hwiwhpp quiynd tp Gupuh dwpgh Ugpuy
(wjdd’ +uphGyng) qyninh hwpwyuplbywl Ynninud:

Punugwd tp & U E nuptipny pywgpynn tpynt Gykntigh-
Gitiphg:

LhiGwhwunwly wytpytp £ 1940-1950-wywé pp., huy uppw-
wmw) pwptipp jnipugyty GG:




The monastery of Agrak used to stand in the south-east of the ~ The monastery of Agrak from the south-west (unknown photogra-
village of the same name (now: Derinyoz), Kars Region. pher, 1900s); measurement by T. Toramanian

It comprised two churches dating from the 5th and 7th cen- The site of the annihilated monastery (photo by S. Karapetian, 2014)
turies.

The monastery was levelled to the ground between the 1940s
and 1950s, its finely-dressed stones being appropriated.




huéynGph ywiGpl wpltiphg 1900-wlwa pp. (intu. htn." whhwjwn)
Juwlpp 1940-1950-wljw pp. wuw)ptgnidGtpphg htwn ((nwu. U. Ywpwybun-
JuGh, 2011 p.)
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uoynlph Julpp qubymud £t Gupuh dwpgh Stynp (wjdd’
‘thgnp) L Ugpuly (wjdd “Hhphlng) qymntph dhol Skynp
Juwlh dwfu dnpuwnGyhG: dwlwlwl hwiwihpp dlwynpytp
t E-dU nuptiph pGpwgpnid: Punuguwo tp 5 tytntghGtphg’
Up. Gupuytinn, Up. Uwpghu, Up. Uungwowohl, Up. Unmb-
thwnu L Up. Lntuwynphy, npiGuithwy fuwspwptinhg, hGsuytu
Gwl dh pwpp wy Junnygltphg:

1920 p.-hg Gwnuh dwnpgh Guwdniing Julpnp hwjmGynud
E @nipphwjh Juqunid: 1940-1950-wlwi pp. wwjptgymid k
pnippuwlwl pwGuwlyh Ynnihg: Lwdwnwpwd wtpynid GG
Gwbl hnipwpdwlwjudph pnnp dGuguwo JunniyyglGhppn: MNb-
nwlwb opwagpny b fjuGwipny Ynoyywo Julnuiuywub gnp-
onnnipjniGGtphg vhwjl wmwphGtp wig yulph tnbpulyw6
Jugnpjwl dwuhlG wnwohlGl whwqwulgnd L d-U.
ohtinphG 1959 p.:




between Tekor (now: Digor) and Agrak (now: Derinyoz) Villages,
Kars Region.

A monument of the 7th to 11th centuries, it consisted of 5
churches, Sourb Karapet (Holy Forerunner), St. Sargis, Sourb
Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin), St. Stepanos (Stephen), and Sourb
Lusavorich (Holy Enlightener), as well as severa set-in-wall
cross-stones and a number of annexes.

With the occupation of the region of Karsin 1920, Khetzkonk

shifted into the possession of Turkey. Between the 1940s and
1950s, the monastic churches were exploded by Turkish military
forces, al the other buildings suffering serious destruction. It was
only in 1959, years after this vandalism, that J.-M. Thierry was
able to visit the monastery and document its tragic state.
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Theruins of Khetzkonk Monastery are situated on the edge of ~ Khetzkonk Monastery from the east (unknown photographer, 1900s)
a gorge lying on the left bank of the tributary Tekor, in an area  The site of the monastery after repeated acts of explosion between

the 1940s and 1950s (photo by S. Karapetian, 2011)
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ShqGhup ptpnp hwpwy-wpltphg (nLu.” @. EnpwdwGywGh, 1900-wywh pp.) Ptpnh dGugnpnGhpp quGynd G6 Guwpuh dwpgh hwiw-
ShqGhup ptpnp dGwgnpnGbpp (nu.' U. YwpwubwnywGh, 2006 p.) (ini1G pwnwphg 53 Yu wplbp, huy Wahhg" 26 YU hyntuhu-wpl-
tiip” Gwnu qgimph we wthhg 300 U htinnt® ShqGhu (wydd” G-
Jullywk) qyninphg 0,4 Y hwpwy-wplininp:
{piGwnnyt) £ wnljugl d.p.w. 9 hwqupudjuymd, nph
hhiptiph Yypw ty O npupnd Fwugpuumnilyjug dwjpwpwnup G-
nwgquynpu-Chpwlwywbh dwwnnyglitnG wdpugitijne Guu-
nwlny hhulGnyhG yhpuyunnigyty t: NiGhgh) & pwnwyniuntG
dnun hwnwljuqony L dnn 60 x 30 wpnwphl swithtipny tnw-
hwny dheGupbpn-nnjuy:
1920-wlwG pp. h Yytip® mwuGwdyuyltp pupmbGuly, pnip-
pwlw@ hzluwlnipjnilGtph ponuiynipjudp phppuwwphuw-
Gtpp ownwjty GG npuybtu uppwwnw) pwnh Wuwwmpuwuwh «hwG-
pwywyp»: CwpniGuy pwlnti, hwthywmwlby L hppl phGwbnip
Jnpugnti 6 pipnh uppwwnw) pwptph dhowqniyG dwun:
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The remnants of the castle of Tignis are situated 0.4 km south-

west of the village of the same name (now: Kalkankale), within
300 metres of the right bank of the river Kars, 26 km north-east
of Ani, 53 km east of Kars City, Kars Region.

Founded at least in the 3rd millennium B.C., it was complete-
ly reconstructed in the 9th century for the purpose of fortifying
the approaches to Yerazgavors (Shirakavan), the capital of the
Bagratid Kingdom of Armenia. It had a three-floor citadel (exte-
rior dimensions: ca. 60 x 30 metres) amost resembling a square
in plan.

Since the 1920s, with the connivance of the Turkish authori-
ties, most of the finely-finished revetment stones of the castle
have been appropriated and used as building material.

The castle of Tignis from the south-east (photo by T. Toramanian,
1900s)

The remnants of the castle (photo by S. Karapetian, 2006)
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3nnendnup Jwlph yEppG hnipwpéwGwiunudpp hynwupu-wplGphg (nLu.
htn.' wGhwjw, d@ nupp Ytnpg)

dtnpG hnwpdwGwiudph wykpwyGEpp (pneu.' U. Ywpwybwnjwbh, 2008 p.)

-y hle SREP
<nnninuh Julwywl hwdwihph wytpwyibpp qunGynid GG
GQuipuh dwpqmi® UGhhg 5 Yo hynwuhu’ Uunipjul qnh ph-
nuwynghwdl w9 wihhG:

Punuguwo tp vhujwlghg thnpp htnwynpnipjuwl Ypw
quiynn tpynt hnyywpdwlwiudiphg' ytphG L GepphG: {0w-
gqnyyGp GtpphGG E° yuqdgwo Up. UhGuwu (930-953), Up.
Q-Lnpq (1013 p.-hg htnn) LtntghGtnhg, Upnnn Q- Nnnpiwo
pwaquwynph (953-977) quiptiqiwlhg L gptpt Yhg mwwywlw-
wnnt(-twwnninhg:

1970-wwl pp. <nnninup ulpnid huyywn wihtimwgyby £
Upnun & NAnnpiwoh qhiptiquwlp’ puqiwunhdwl yuunywi-
nuGhlG Yuwlqltgywo wpdwlwghp wnwwywlwpwpny hw-
nbpd (Rwgpuuniljug pwquynpGtnh b hpfuwGibtph nmuww-
GwunniG-YwnnmnGtpp GniyyGhuy 1970 p. muuwGuplGbpnd
ntintu YubgniG EhG):



The ruins of the monastic complex of Horomos are situated on
the right bank of the river Akhurian, on terrain resembling a
peninsula, 5 km north of Ani, Kars Region.

It consisted of two clusters of monuments, upper and lower,
standing within a small distance of each other. The oldest of them
were the lower monuments comprising the churches of St. Minas
(930 to 953) and St. Gevorg (George, built after 1013) as well as
the grave of King Ashot Voghormatz (the Merciful) 111 (953 to
977), and afunerary chapel.

In the 1970s, the monastery was stripped of the grave of
Bagratid king Ashot the Merciful, which had an inscribed tomb-
stonerising on a stepped pedestal (the funerary chapel of Bagratid
kings and princes is seen as standing in photos of 1970).

The upper monuments of Horomos Monastery from the north-east
(unknown photographer, late 19th century)

Their ruins (photo by S. Karapetian, 2008)
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Chpwywywap Up. UdkGuihpyhs GYEnkghG (intu. htn.' wGhwjwn, 1912 p.)
Blytnkgn. wytpwyGEpp (inwu.’ U. Ywpwwybnjwbh, 2006 p.), swih.' d-U.
©htnphh wplupyhg

Pugqpuunnifjug tpptidlGh pwnwpwiwpn Chpuwywywih
Up. UdtiGwthpyhs yupnnhyt titintgnm dGwgnpnlbpnp quiynud
GG Gupuh dwpgmd” Upunipjub ginh w9 wthhG' Uhhhg 25 {u
hjntuhu-wpltyp® YhGsk 1920 p. hwjwplul Pw)-Cnpuqyuy
(wydy” AQtiphlinmpuly) qjninnud:

Qunngyt £ 897 p.: NputiphG Yyuyyty GG 1228 L 1231 pp.
wndwlwgpmpyniGGtn: QiGbp qiptpuynp nuhihdh hnphG-
Jwop L 33,9 x 18,5 ¢ wpmwphG swihtip: GYtintighG yuGqma k
tinty vhGst 1940-wywl pp. Yyupotinp, nphg htimn wwptigyty £
poippuwul pwlwyh Ynnihg: Uppuwnw pupbpp jnpugyb
LG npytiu Wywwunmpwuwnh phGwlynip:

2006 p. tipptdGh dtownhp Gitntgnt mtinnud wWwhww Gyt
thG huwwnwlughop nddupnipjunip nipguqonn Ypupwnwiup
Qiwfupuwgwo dlwgnpnGtnp, hGywbtu Gwl hwpwjuwynndjwl
npulwuyniGphG U fjunpuwGhG hwpnn hnpnngwo hwnywoGhpn:



The remnants of Sourb Amenaprkich (Holy Saviour)
Cathedral (897) of Yerazgavors (Shirakavan), the capital of the
Bagratid Kingdom of Armenia, are situated in Bash-Shoragyal
(nowadays: Chetindurak) Village (Armenian-inhabited until
1920), on the right bank of the river Akhurian, 25 km north-east
of Ani, Kars Region.

It represented a domed hall of the following exterior dimen-
sions: 33.9 x 18.5 metres.

The cathedral was preserved standing until the 1940s, after
which it was exploded by the Turkish army, its finely-dressed
stones being appropriated as building material.

Asof 2006, the only vestiges of the cathedral were some mea-
gre pieces of mortar backfill and the remnants of its southern wall

with the pilasters.

Sourb Amenaprkich (Holy Saviour) Church of Shirakavan (unknown
photographer, 1912); measurement from J.-M. Thierry’s collection

The church remnants (photo by S. Karapetian, 2006)
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Pwquywah Up. 3IndhwGGnt JwGph EYEntghG hwpwyhg (inLu.* 3. Oppkint,
1911 p.), swih.' 0. PnpwdwGjwbh

Up. 3ndhwGGnt JuGph ntnp (nwu.' U. YwpwwbwnjwbGh, 2000 p.)
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Up. <nyhwGln Julpp quGynid Ep Gupln (Epgpmd) Gu-
hwigny’ wuwniwjuwl Puquyui, htnmwquynid® Oiyphthut
(wjdd” Pwyptiptin) qymnnui’ UpwowGh qtimp dwfu wthhG:

Puquyuind L withnthytp Upnwptiu U-h npnhG” UwdwG
ppiwwbnp, nph tnpwjpp’ ShqpuG (Shpwb) U-G, htnmwqu-
i qipiquuGh Yypw pwghG £ junmgti:

D nuph uyqphG 9Gphgnp LntwwynphyG wytipt] £ wyG W
tytintgh hhuGtg:

631-639 pp. (n1yG wmbnnid dhownhp Gnp Ghkntgh & unnt-
gt punytnnGulwl nudniGph httmlnpny Gqp yupnnhynup:

dE nuph Ytutiphg wyuwnbn tp qubynd Rwgplwbnh (Qw-
nupwltpumhp) byhuynuynumpniln:

d2-d O nn. Julpnd hwunwnywo hwj Jupnnhyt shw-
pwlnmpjniGG wjl Yapwot) tp wuwpmuuwlwlwl htGwltnh:

Juwlpp hpiGwhwwnmwy pulnt GG 1940-wjwi pp. ytipok-
nhaG:
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St. Hovhan (John) Monastery used to stand in Bagavan (later
renamed Uchkilise, now: Tashteker) Village, on the left bank of
the river Aratzani, Karin (Erzrum Province).

It was founded in the early 4th century by St. Gregory the
Enlightener in the site of a temple built over the grave of pagan
chief priest Mazhan, Artashessid king Artashes I's son, by his
brother Tigran (Tiran) I.

Between 631 and 639, Armenian Catholicos Yezr, who was an
adherent of the Chalcedonian faith, replaced the existing church
with alarger one.

In the mid-17th century, it grew into the seat of the bishopric
of Bagrevand (Vagharshakert).

Between the 18th and 19th centuries, the monastery had an
Armenian Catholic congregation (during this period, it aso
served for defensive purposes).

S. Hovhan wastotally levelled to the ground in the late 1940s.

The church of St. Hovhan (John) Monastery of Bagavan from the
south (photo by H. Orbeli, 1911); measurement by T. Toramanian

The site of the totally annihilated monastery (photo by S. Karapetian,
2000)
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Lpd wGwwwwp jud Up. Gunpq yuGpp hwpwy-wplkdninphg (Lneu.' 3. Uw-

Up. G-lnpg Juwlph dGwgnpnltipp qubynt

nwpjwah, 1910 p.) hwlgny’ dwlw [6h witGwplnupdwl’ Lhd Ynqne Ypw:

dweph dGwgnpnatpp wwjptgnidhg htwn (inw.’ U. Ywpwytnjwah, 2004 {piGunpmdb wywlnupwnp yipugpgmd t Qphgnp Lot-

P-), swth.” M. UniGEnjh uwynpshG, vwuyG qpuynp wnwehl YywynmpjniGp 884 p.-hg
E, tpp Gpphgnp Uwpylnpp mbnmud htnphGuymd £ dtnwqhp

Uytnnwnpuw:

1235, 1288 L 1301 pp. Julpnid untndoywo dtnwqpbpnid
hhywwnwlynmpynGatn ful nbnmi gqnymipjnii niGhguo Up.
GhGw, Up. LywG, Up. Uunjwowohl, Up. Gupuybtn L Up.
Q-lnpq tytintghGtph dwuhG:

<hiGnhG Yyipuwlunnigyty £ 1305 p.:

Juwlpp wujptigyty k. 1950-1960-wlw pp.:

2004 p. npnipjuip fuhun puwjpwjywo, vwywyld ntnlu
JulqniG tp YhwyG quyhpn:
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The ruins of St. Gevorg (George) Monastery are situated on
the largest of the islands of Lake Van, Lim, Van Province.
Its foundation is traditionally ascribed to St. Gregory the The ruins of the monastery after its explosion (photo by S.

Enlightener, although the earliest written record mentioning it
dates from 884, when Grigor Mashkevor wrote a Gospel in the
monastery. Other manuscripts written there in 1235, 1288, and
1301 mention the monastic churches of St. Yehna, Sourb Nshan
(Holy Sign), Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin), Sourb Karapet
(Holy Forerunner), and St. Gevorg.

In 1305 the monastery underwent thorough reconstruction.

St. Gevorg was exploded between the 1950s and 1960s. since
then only its narthex has survived standing, athough consider-
ably damaged.

LI

Lim (St. Gevorg) Monastery from the south-west (photo by H.
Maghakian, 1910); measurement by P. Cuneo

Karapetian, 2004)




Jwpwq ywbpp hjntupu-wpbdninphg (|_n|.u. !lumnulli %wdphluwﬁh, 1910-
wlwG pp.) L dGwgnpnatpp (.’ U. Ywpwybunjwbh, 2005 p.), swih." U.
JwynpjwGp, 2011 p.

2u
1

Juwpwq Julpp qunlynd tp dwlh Gwhwlgh hwiwlniG
pwnuwphg 5 Yu wplbp® Cnipwlg (wjdd UtytGh) qyninhg 0,5
Ju hyniuhu:

<huGyt) £ wnlGuql & nupmd (hwdwihph tytntghGtphg
dtyG UjuG-<npthuhdtuwmhy t): Pwuqdhgu Gnpngyby t, hul
1648 p. tpypwywndhg httmn L hwnywwtu 1779 p.” hhulnyhG
Jtpwywnnigyby:

Muwhwywyt) £ hwiwihph yquwpumwdinilipwjhl funnyglt-
nh dhwjG sh dwup:
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Varag Monastery is situated 0.5 km north of Shushants (now:
Kevenli) Village, 5 km east of Van City, Van Province.

Founded not later than the 7th century (one of its churches
belongs to the Avan-Hripsime type), it repeatedly underwent
overhaul. After the earthquake of 1648, and in 1779, it underwent
complete reconstruction.

At present only part of the religious monuments of the
monastery are preserved.

-

Varag Monastery from the north-west (photo by Vardan Hambikian,
1910s); measurement by A. Hakobian, 2011

The remnants of the monastery (photo by S. Karapetian, 2005)



Uwjwwywwp Up. Gphgnp JulGpp hwpwy-wpbdninphg (nwu. 4. Pwh-
dw@p, 1911 p.)

Juwlpp dGwgnpnltpp (pneu.’ U. Ywpwwybnjwbh, 2005 p.), swih.' 4. Pwh-
dw@h, 1911 p.
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Up. Qnphgnp Jubph dGwgnpnltpp qunGynid 66 JwGh G-
hwligh hwiwlnG pwnuphg 10 Yd wplbp’ Unnpulg gjninw-
wmtnhhg 1 Yu wpldnunp® hynwuhuhg dwpwq (tpwG dbe
Ufupdywo funp dnph dkg:

Cun wjwlnnmipjul’ Julpp hpiGwnnty & Gphgnp Lniuw-
Unphsp (302-325), huy ytpwlwnnigh]® ‘Lhputu Jupnnhynup
(353-373):

Gnuwynp wnwohG hppwwmwynpjniGp 1037 p.-hg k:

Punlugwd t tnb qiptipwynp qnuyq tytntghGphg, phy
htinnt qunlynn dwwnninhg, odwlnwl YuwnniygGtnhg, ppow-
wuwpuwhg b qiptiqiwnghg:

Jwlpp yujpbgnuiGtpny wytpyt) & 1950-1960-wywé pp.,
nphg htimn npwbu 2hGwljmp hwhynwldl b jnipugyty G
wytpywo Junnygltph pwptpp:
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St. Grigor (Gregory) Monastery of Salnapat used to be locat-
ed in a deep gorge north of Mount Varag, a kilometre west of
Koghbants Village (now: Sarmach Village Site), 10 km east of
Van City, Van Province.

It is traditionally considered to have been founded by St
Gregory the Enlightener (302 to 325) and rebuilt by Catholicos
Nerses (353 to 373).

The earliest written record mentioning the monastery dates
from 1037.

It consisted of two domed churches, a chapel standing not
very far from them, some annexes, and a cemetery, al of them
enclosed within ramparts.

The monastery was blown up between the 1950s and 1960s,
the stones of its ruined buildings being appropriated as building
material.

St. Grigor (Gregory) Monastery of Salnapat from the south-west
(photo by W. Bahmann, 1911); measurement by W. Bahmann, 1911

The remnants of the monastery (photo by S. Karapetian, 2005)
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Sourb Karapet (Holy Forerunner, Innaknian, Glakavank)
Monastery used to rise at the foot of Mount Karke, 36 km north-
west of Mush City, Baghesh (Bitlis) Province.

Founded in the early 4th century in the site of a pagan tem-
ple, it was the most renowned spiritual centre in Western
Armenia throughout many centuries.

The monastery repeatedly suffered destruction and under-
went renovation: major acts of complete reconstruction were
carried out particularly in the 16th century and after a 1784
earthquake, in 1788.

In past decades, Sourb Karapet has been almost totally anni-
hilated by the Kurdish inhabitants of Chengili, a village estab-
lished right in the site of the monastery.

Sourb Karapet (Holy Forerunner, Innaknian, Glakavank) Monastery of
Mush from the south-west (photo by V. Hambikian, early 1910s);
measurement by J.-M. Thierry

The remnants of the annihilated monastery from the south-west
(photo by S. Karapetian, 2006)
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The ruins of Sourb Arakelots (Holy Apostles’) Monastery are
preserved on one of the slopes of Mount Tirinkatar, 2.8 km south-
west of the adjacent village of Arak (now: Kepenek), 5 km south-
east of Mush City, Baghesh (Bitlis) Province.

As legend has it, the monastery was founded by St. Gregory
the Enlightener over the relics of some apostles brought from
Rome. It was also known by the names Tirinkatar, Targmanchats
(Trangdlators') and St. Ghazar (Lazarus).

Sourb Arakelots consisted of three churches (two of them
close to one ancther), a narthex, a belfry and some annexes. All
of them were within an enclosure, except the domed church of
Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin), which stood to the east, isolat-
ed from the other monastic monuments.

In 1125 and 1614 Sourb Arakelots underwent overhaul. In
1663 the dome of its main church was rebuilt.

At present only the remnants of two monastic churches are
preserved.

Sourb Arakelots (Holy Apostles’) Monastery of Mush from the east
(unknown photographer, 1900s); measurement by J.-M. Thierry

The ruins of the monastery from the east (photo by S. Karapetian,
2006)
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Arabkir, the capital of the district of the same name in Armenia Minor (Pokr
Hayk), is situated 24 km south of Akn and 79 km north-east of Malatia. The local
Armenians had churchesin all of their 4 quarters, including Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy
Virgin), the main church of the city.

The original building of the church repeatedly underwent overhaul and recon-
struction between the 19th and 20th centuries. For the last time, it was repaired after
the massacres of Armenians perpetrated by Sultan Hamid, during which it had suf-
fered considerable damage. In 1904 the old church building was replaced by a newly-
erected one.

Asof January 1924, Sourb Astvatzatzin still functioned (in April of the same year,
mention is made of its school).

In the 1950s, the Turkish authorities of Arabkir decided to have the church pulled
down. Prior to this, in 1925 most of the Armenians had abandoned the city (they had
moved to Yerevan, Republic of Armenia, where they founded New Arabkir Quarter)
and those staying there were too small in number to be able to resist them.

The church door, which escaped destruction, was moved to Constantinople
through the efforts of the local Armenians.

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin), the main
church of Arabkir, from the south-west
(unknown photographer, 1904)

The site of the annihilated church (photo by S.
Karapetian, 2007)
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The remnants of Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Monastery (also known
by the names of Magistros, Tiramor, Yotn Virats and Tziranyats) are situated
1.3 km south-west of Aksigoms (also called Sourb Ohan, now: Demirdyoven)
Village, 6 km north-east of Hasankale (now: Pasinler) City, the capital of
Basen District, Karin (Erzrum) Province.

Built in the 11th century, the monastery consisted of a central-domed
church surmounted by a pointed spire, a narthex of a flat roof adjoining it
from the west, as well as numerous annexes and a cemetery, all of them with-
in a quadrangular enclosure.

The monastery was also known as a scriptorium, two of the manuscripts
written there dating from 1455 and 1654.

Sourb Astvatzatzin was almost totally destroyed in the mid-20th century.
At present only some remnants of its narthex walls are preserved. The stones
of the ruined monastic buildings, particularly the finely-dressed ones, have
been carried away from the site and appropriated as building material.

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Monastery from
the south-west (unknown photographer, 1900s)

The remnants of the monastery (photo by J.-M.
Thierry, 1988)
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Cross-stones in the pantheon of Sourb Arakelots (Holy Apostles’)
Monastery of Mush, Baghesh (Bitlis) Province ¥unknown photogra-
pher, 1900s to 1910s, S. Ter-Avetissian’s collectionza

Fragments of the cross-stone dedicated to philosopher Davit
Anhaght (David the Invincible): photo by S. Karapetian, 2006
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The emblem of Ani, the capital of the Bagratid Kingdom (961
to 1045) of Armenia (Kars Region), was engraved on the
Principal Gate (Avag Dur in Armenian) of the city opening from
Smbat’s Ramparts. It represented a panther relief within a frame,
with a cross above it, the symbolic protector of the city.

During the restoration of the walls of Ani, carried out in the
late 1990s, the emblem was deliberately distorted, whereas in
fact, it could have been properly restored on the basis of the avail-
able archive photos. Its so-called restorers actually had the aim of
obliterating its Armenian features: thus, the frame enclosing the
panther relief was simplified into a rectangle, while the cross
above it was not restored at al, the remnants of its pedestal, three
black stones beneath the panther relief, betraying its former exis-
tence.

The emblem of Ani before (unknown photographer, 1900s) and after
its “restoration” (photo and tracing by S. Karapetian, 2014)
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Throughout many centuries, Armenians have built rich
cultural heritage in their historical homeland (Armenia
Maior and Armenia Minor) situated in the Armenian
Highland.

One of the ancient nations in the world, Armenians were
repeatedly subjected to pogroms in their historical home-
land while under Turkish tyranny. The massacres perpetrat-
ed by Sultan Hamid between 1894 and 1896, and the
daughter of Cilicia Armenians in 1909 were followed by
the Great Genocide of 1915, through which the Turkish
authorities wanted to have the occupied historical Armenian
lands finally and firmly established within the borders of
their state.

After the Genocide of 1915, particularly after the
1940s, the Turkish powers started another, cultural, geno-
cide in order to annihilate the colossal heritage left by the
natives of the occupied Armenian lands (primarily of
Western Armenia): thousands of monuments fell prey to
Turkish vandalism simply because they betrayed the histor-
ical reality. Theirretrievable |osses caused to Armenian cul-
ture become even greater given the fact that most of the
annihilated monuments were never studied, or at least doc-
umented.

It should be stressed that the primary targets of Turkish
vandalism are Christian monuments: churches, chapels,
monasteries, and cemeteries with a countless number of
cross-stones, tombstones, and funerary chapels. In contrast
to religious monuments, Armenian bridges, castles, springs,
residential and public buildings have been mostly preserved
only to be appropriated: the vandals have confined them-
selves to annihilating their Armenian construction inscrip-
tionsin order to conceal the fact that they have come down
from the exterminated natives of the country.

To summarise, we have to state that thousands of his-
torical Armenian monuments, forming part of not only Ar-
menian cultura heritage but also of world civilization, have
fallen victim to a policy of premeditated destruction perpe-
trated by the Turkish state, a policy that has no other name
but cultural genocide.
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